
 ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 
 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
 Alameda, CA 94502-6577
 (510) 567-6700
 FAX (510) 337-9335

January 22, 2016 
 
RO0000231 Responsible Parties: 
Brian Waite Ed Ralston 
Chevron Environmental Management Company Phillips 66 Company 
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road, Suite 5213 76 Broadway 
San Ramon, CA  94583 Sacramento, CA  95818 
(Sent via E-mail to: 
 bwaite@chevron.com) (Sent via E-mail to: Ed.C.Ralston@p66.com) 
 
Muhammad Usman Mahmood M Ali 
800 Harrison Street Armsco, Inc. 
Oakland, CA  94607 P.O. Box 5427 

Novato, CA  94948-5427 
RO0000321 Responsible Parties: 
Peter Yee     Kin Chan 
1000 San Antonio Avenue   4328 Edgewood Avenue 
Alameda, CA  94501     Oakland, CA  94602-1316 
 
RO0000484 Responsible Parties: 
Bo Gin 
342 Lester Avenue 
Oakland, CA  94606-1317 
 
Subject:  Notification of Change in Case Worker for Commingled Plume for Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000231 
(GeoTracker Global ID T0600101486), Unocal #0752, 800 Harrison Street, Oakland, CA  94607; Fuel Leak 
Case No. RO0000321 (GeoTracker Global ID T0600102122), Chan’s Service Station/Shell, 726 Harrison 
Street, Oakland, CA  94607; and Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000484 (GeoTracker Global ID T0600100985), 
Oakland Auto Parts, 706 Harrison Street, Oakland, CA  94607 
 
Dear Responsible Parties: 
 
I will be retiring from ACEH on January 22, 2016 and Ms. Dilan Roe will be the case worker responsible for 
this case after January 22, 2016.  Therefore, if you have any questions in the future regarding this case, 
please call Dilan Roe (510) 567-6767 or send her an electronic mail message at dilan.roe@acgov.org.    
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jerry Wickham, California PG 3766, CEG 1177, and CHG 297 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist 
 
 
 

ALAMEDA COUNTY 
HEALTH CARE SERVICES 
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cc:  Tamera Rogers, ARCADIS, 299 9Oak Road, Suite 300, Walnut Creek, CA  94597 (Sent via E-mail 
to: Tamera. Rogers@arcadis.com) 
 
Robert Kitay, Aqua Science Engineers, Inc., 55 Oak Ct., Suite 220, Danville, CA  94526 (Sent via E- 
mail to: rkitay@aquascienceengineers.com) 

 
Jerry Wickham, ACEH (Sent via E-mail to: jerry.wickham@acgov.org) 
 
GeoTracker, eFile 
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